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Chapter 1751: The ultimate goal
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“””| don’t know ...”” Dai Xiaoli shook her head and said,
very clear either!”””

I’'ve never seen him before! Your photo isn’t
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“’”0h, really? ““Think about it ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the photo and explained,””this person’s name is
fan Zhenguo. He also opened a cattle farm in Fu ‘an in the late 1980s and early 1990s! ”
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“”"But for some reason, it closed down in 1992, and we still owe money ...
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Oh?”” Hearing Zhao Yu’s explanation, Dai Xiaoli took the photo and looked at it carefully again. After
looking at it for more than a minute, she asked curiously,””this person...Is he from another city?”” ”
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“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu replied.””It’s from Zhang Ze in Western Xia.
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“””0h ... That’s not strange!”” Dai Xiaoli put down the photo leisurely and said,
this person, but ... In that era, the closing of his barn was inevitable! ”

although | don’t know

“””|f you don’t do a good job, you might be able to keep it, but if you do a good job, you're definitely
done for!”””

“””0Oh? What do you mean by that?”” Cui Lizhu asked,””you did a good job, but you’re done for?”” ”
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at that time, brother long monopolized

p

“""Yes, because of brother long!”” Dai Xiaoli smiled playfully,
all the cattle farms in Fu an. How could he allow an outsider to compete with him and threaten him
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Oh ... You mean ...”” Zhao Yu asked.””The closing of this person’s barn is related to brother long?”” ”
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“""0Of course,”” Dai Xiaoli laughed,””although | don’t know the exact situation, | always heard my
husband say that the cattle farms in Fu an are basically under brother Long’s control. Even if there are a
few, he has already made arrangements. ”

“’"Brother long is a very shady person,”” Dai Xiaoli said.””He rarely uses his gangster-like methods. He
just goes to other people’s cattle farms with a machete to cause trouble.”” ”

“""| heard from my husband that he likes to use dirty tricks like the Badger game. He first seeks
cooperation with the other party, then secretly uses some tricks to make the other party fall into his
trap without knowing it. It’s really bad ...”” ”

lllllloh .“IIII ”

Zhao Yu and Miao Ying looked at each other. It seemed that the closing of fan Zhenguo’s barn was most
likely related to brother long.

“""Eh?"” Suddenly, Zhao Yu trembled, as if he had thought of something important. He asked Dai Xiaoli
in a hurry,””well ... Can | understand it this way? ”

“””|f this person’s barn closes down, it must be brother Long’s idea, right? So ... BA hongxue, Wang
pengyi, and the rest were only following orders?”” ”



“70f course ... Who's brother long?”” Dai Xiaoli took another puff.””Without brother Long’s orders, no
one dares to mess around!”””
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“’”It’s broken!”” Zhao Yu stood up and asked Dai Xiaoli,””is this brother long still alive?”” ”

“””No, oh no... That’s not what | meant!”” Dai Xiaoli patted her mouth and smiled as she corrected
him,””he’s still alive! It’s just that ... You’ll be living in prison!”””

”””Prison?"" ”

“""Yes,”” Dai Xiaoli replied.””During the crackdown in 1999, brother long was already in there. His gang
also fell and scattered!”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””how many years were they sentenced to?”” ”

“’"Indefinite,”” Dai Xiaoli said,””he’s still squatting inside!”” Although people have gradually forgotten
about him in the past few years, | will still be able to hear the news if he dies. “” ”

“Zhao Yu gave Miao Ying a look, and Miao Ying immediately took out her mobile phone to investigate
brother Long’s information. ”
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“’”Then ... If this person is still alive ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””now, there must be ...

“’"He’s in his 70s, right?”” Dai Xiaoli said,””a starving camel is still bigger than a horse. After all, he’s also
a figure in Fu an. | heard that he’s quite well taken care of in prison. He should be living quite
comfortably, right?”” ”

“’"This is terrible!”” “”Ah!”” Miao Ying suddenly exclaimed, then handed her phone to Zhao Yu and
said,””because of his good performance, Wu Chenglong was released from prison early!”” ”

“’” Ah? When was that?”” Zhao Yu was shocked. ”
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“’"Today, it was this morning!”” Miao Ying clapped her hands, realizing that something was wrong. He
quickly dialed the number that the prison had given him, but the phone rang for a long time without
anyone picking up.”
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“’"This is bad ...”” Miao Ying shook her head.””l can’t get through to Wu Chenglong’s phone ...

“""Let’s go!”” Zhao Yu quickly asked cui Lizhu and Miao Ying to leave, and the three of them ran towards
the door like crazy.”

Bang ... Bang ... Bang ... Bang ...

“As the door closed, the three of them got into the car. Zhao Yu started the car and said,””””l was
wondering why the well was not sealed. ”

“’"The body at the top is about one meter away from the well, which is enough to bury another person!

”

“"|t seems that the water well case might not be over yet!”” ”

“""Yes,”” Miao Ying said.””Obviously, Wu Chenglong was fan Zhengguo’s ultimate goal! He must have
been waiting for Wu Chenglong to be released from prison all these years. “””
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. I'll call the prison right now,
Wu Chenglong and find out what happened to him.

cui Lizhu said, taking out her cell phone.””I’ll ask them to contact
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“*”I'll ask someone to locate Wu Chenglong’s phone and see where he is now.
out her phone.”

Miao Ying also took
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“’”\Wait a minute,”” seeing cui Lizhu get into the land Rover, Zhao Yu said to her in a hurry,””cui, about
the news about Wu Chenglong, you should confirm it!”” You stay in Fu ‘an, we have to go back
quickly!”ll n
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“"" Ah? Go back?”” Cui Lizhu was shocked.””You ... Where are you going

“"”\Ne have to prepare for the worst now,”” Zhao Yu said, looking at his watch.””If fan Zhenguo had
already taken action against Wu Chenglong today, then he should have already transported Wu
Chenglong to tuo mountain by now!”” ”

“””His purpose is obviously to bury Wu Chenglong alive in that well!”” ”
“””0h ... Oh ...”” Cui Lizhu understood what Zhao Yu meant and quickly jumped out of the car.”

“’”Remember, confirm Wu Chenglong’s situation as fast as you can. If he is still safe, monitor him
immediately. Fan Zhenguo may appear near him at any time. Be careful!”” ”

“*”1 know, | know what to do!”” Cui Lizhu nodded, then turned around and ran into the rain toward the
police car.”
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“’"I’ll contact the police officers left behind at the scene of the well case,
urgently.””Tell them to get ready at camel mountain!”

Miao Ying said

“’"1f fan Zhenguo saw that the mountain had been dug open, he would definitely know that he had
been exposed. If he were to escape, it would be difficult to catch him!”””

Zhao Yu quickly started the car and drove straight towards the highway.
“Five minutes later, when Zhao Yu was about to reach the highway, cui Lizhu called him. ”

“””Not good, boss, Wu Chenglong really disappeared!”” Cui Lizhu said,””his family said that a man who
claimed to be a prison guard called them yesterday and said that Wu Chenglong was released a day late
because he had to fill in the information. So, no one went to the prison to pick him up today!”” ”

“""0h ...”” Zhao Yu had already expected this result, so he asked,””then ... What about Wu Chenglong’s
mobile phone positioning?”” ”

“’"His phone was parked near the prison, so I've already sent people to look for it! ““But ...”” Cui Lizhu
replied,””the mobile phone was in a depression in the mountains. It is possible that the mobile phone
was abandoned there!”” ”

“” Alright, continue your investigation!”” Zhao Yu said,””follow the video of Wu Chenglong’s release
from prison. If fan Zhenguo wanted to kidnap him, he must have a car!”””
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“*”| understand, | understand ...



“After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu immediately stepped on the gas and drove onto the highway. ”

Chapter 1752: impatient

Wuuu ...
“The Land Rover was as fast as lightning, breaking through the water like an arrow. ”

“"”Yes, | know it’s raining ...”” Miao Ying, who was sitting in the front passenger seat, was still assigning
tasks on the phone.””But, you must guard all the positions near the hillside.”” ”

“’"It's been so long, the murderer could appear at any time! And it doesn’t even have to come from any
direction ...”””

“After hanging up the phone, Miao Ying grunted and told Zhao Yu,””Because of the rain today, there
weren’t many people left at the crime scene! ”

“’"I'm worried ...”” She looked at her watch.””At this time, fan Zhenguo had already gone to the scene
and ran away!”””
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“’"No!"”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were firm as he said,””we still have a chance! Although it was deep in the
mountains and old forests, it was a Nature Reserve after all, and there were forest protectors patrolling.

”
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So, in order to ensure his safety, fan Zhenguo might have waited until dark before entering the
mountain.”””

“’"But it’s been dark for a long time ... And it’s raining. He should have entered the mountain long ago,
right?”” Miao Ying was not too optimistic.”” After all, he’s the last enemy. He must be impatient!”” ”

“’"That’s not for sure,”” Zhao Yu said.””Because it’s raining, he might be planning to wait for the rain to
stop before going into the mountain! Besides, since we’ve found our enemy, we should at least talk
things over with him and let Wu Chenglong know why he’s dead. That’ll be more satisfying, right?”” ”

“’”Don’t think too much about it,”” Miao Ying said.””If fan Zhenguo finds out that he has been exposed,
he will kill Wu Chenglong at any time and then run away!”””

IHIIIAI !ll” ”

“Zhao Yu sighed softly. In the past, he would not have cared about this and would have thought that
since Wu Chenglong was an evil person, he deserved such an ending. ”

“However, Zhao Yu didn’t have such thoughts anymore. In his opinion, no matter what had happened in
the past, no matter who was right or wrong, fan Zhenguo was a major suspect for killing four people. ”

“No matter what the final result was, he had to catch fan Zhenguo and bring him to justice! ”

“Then, Zhao Yu stepped on the gas pedal and increased the speed, continuing to drive in the direction of
tuo Shan.”



“Half an hour later, cui Lizhu called Zhao Yu for the second time and reported two things to him.”
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“""First, Wu Chenglong’s phone has been found. As expected, it was abandoned in the valley ...

“””Secondly, through the surveillance video in front of the prison gate, we can see a black van picking up
Wu Chenglong, who had just been released from prison!”” ”

“’"It seems that the problem is with that car!”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””did you see the car plate
number?”””

“"”I've checked, it’s a card set!”” Cui Lizhu said,””I’m sending someone to contact the traffic Department
to investigate the direction of this car!”””

“""0Okay, send me a screenshot of the car ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Hurry up and check it!"” ”
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“"”Little cui! Wait a minute!”” Miao Ying suddenly took the phone and said to cui Lizhu,””the person
who called Wu Chenglong’s family should be fan Zhenguo. Check the source of the call and see if you
can find the suspect’s image or other clues.”””

“’”0h ...”” Cui Lizhu agreed. ”

“’"And,”” Miao Ying added,””Wu Chenglong must have been to the prison, and if you check the
previous video records ...”” ”

“" Alright, alright!”” After cui Lizhu agreed, she finally hung up the phone.”

“’"It seems like ...”” Zhao Yu said,””fan Zhenguo pretended to be a friend who was picking up Wu
Chenglong and tricked him into getting in the car!”

“’"\Wu Chenglong is now an old man in his 70s. For fan Zhenguo, he is relatively easy to deal with!”””

“Then, Zhao Yu checked his phone and saw that the picture that cui Lizhu had sent him was of a black
car driving on the Big Dipper planet.”
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“’"It’s alright!”” Zhao Yu showed the picture to Miao Ying and said,””the Big Dipper is mostly blue, and
there are very few black ones. This way, we might be able to save some time!”” ”

“"Mm ...”” Miao Ying nodded.””I think they should focus on the highway. It’s raining today, so it’s
definitely not convenient to walk. “””

“’"No,”” Zhao Yu said, driving seriously.””The rain comes at night, so it’s fine during the day. However,
I've done my research before, and because we have to cross the Qinling Mountains, there is only one
highway that is feasible from Fu ‘an to Luolong!”” ”

“"”So, | have to tell cui Lizhu to check the surveillance video at the highway entrance!”” Miao Ying
glanced at Zhao Yu, then quickly sent a message to cui Lizhu. ”

“”| think that fan Zhenguo must have taken the highway, but ...”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,”” after
reaching Luolong, there are many ways to enter the mountain. I'm afraid ... It will be difficult for us to
find out which way he took.”” ”
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“’”|f it were us,”” Miao Ying said,

transfer to horses from there before we could get to the crime scene ...

we would definitely go to the forest protection station first, then
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“””This should be ... The shortest route, right?”” ”

“’”Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””because of this, fan Zhenguo would definitely not choose the forest
protection station ...”””

“7”But ... We'll have to go around the other routes! ““That is to say ...”” Miao Ying’s eyes were filled with
hope.””We might still have a chance!”””

“’”But, to be safe,”” Zhao Yu said to Miao Ying,”” quickly inform the forest protection station to send
more people into the mountains to search for fan Zhenguo!”” ”

“’"The forest protection station has a professional rescue team. With them, it will be better than the
police!”””

“’”But ...”” Miao Ying was in a difficult position.””ls it really okay to send everyone out? If they
inadvertently alerted the enemy and let fan Zhenguo hide, then ... ”

“’”Moreover, it’s not good for Wu Chenglong, right?”” ”

“?MeowMeow,"”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””fan Zhenguo and Wu Chenglong have a deep
hatred. He was destined to not want Wu Chenglong to live! ”

“””Eor Wu Chenglong, we'll die no matter what. Why don’t we take a gamble? we’ll have a better
chance!”””
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0O-okay!”” Miao Ying picked up her phone and contacted the forest protection station. ”

“Although there was no lightning or Thunder, the rain was still getting heavier. ”

Zhao Yu suddenly had a bad feeling. He didn’t know if the rain would affect the direction of today’s
arrest of fan Zhenguo.

“After another half an hour, Zhao Yu had reached the border of Luolong County. Cui Lizhu finally called
him again.”
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“"”Boss, we found out,”” cui Lizhu said quickly.””The suspicious Big Dipper did get on the highway at the
toll station at 11:03 am.”””

“’’Damn, Wu Chenglong was released at 10:15,”” Zhao Yu said.””He got on the highway at 11:00, which
means that fan Zhenguo didn’t waste any time.”” ”

“7"Meow Meow ...”” He pouted at Miao Ying.””It seems that you’re right. Fan Zhenguo really can’t
Wait!”” ”n

“’” At this time ...”” Zhao Yu counted with his fingers.””At a normal speed, I'm afraid fan Zhenguo would
have already arrived at the scene of the well case, right? ”
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“”"This ... Is going to be troublesome ...

Didi ... Didi...



Zhao Yu had just finished speaking when Miao Ying’s phone rang. Someone was calling her.

“When Miao Ying picked up the call, she was stunned for a moment. Apparently, she had received some
unexpected news. ”

“""\What's wrong? What's wrong?”” Zhao Yu urged. ”
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“” Alright,”” Miao Ying said,””you can drive slower now. Fan Zhenguo has been arrested

Chapter 1753: Too simple?

“A few hours later, at the scene of the tuo mountain water well case. ”
“’”It’s that simple?”” Zhao Yu asked the police officer who was left behind. ”

“’”It’s that simple, but ... It's not that simple, is it?”” The police officer who had caught fan Zhenguo
said,””that guy might be fighting! Out of the four of us who went up, three of us were knocked down by
him. Fortunately, | was smart enough to use the Taser to shock him!”

“"”You don’t know. It was raining and | even electrocuted myself. He almost ran away!”””
“"\Where is he?”” Zhao Yu asked again.”

“’"It's in the tent at the back!”” The officer replied. ”

“’"Then ... How’s Wu Chenglong’s situation?”” Miao Ying asked. ”
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“””I"'m afraid that old man will be in trouble!”” The police officer said,””at that time, the suspect was
standing at the top of the pit with the old man. When he saw us, he pushed the old man down. ”

“”"The old man’s head hit a rock and he’s bleeding a lot ... He’s still unconscious! It looks like it’s going to
be tough!”””

“’"The doctor has already treated his wound,”” another police officer reported.””But there are no signs
of him waking up, but ... He is still alive ...”””

“"”En1”” Zhao Yu nodded and said to them,””the helicopter will be here soon. Get ready, get ready, and
send the injured to the helicopter!”” ”

“’"Understood,”” the police officer said.””The old man is seriously injured, so he can’t be jolted. We can
only let the helicopter come to the camp, and then use the lift rope to take him to the helicopter ...”” ”

“""Alright, let’s take a look at the suspect first!”” Zhao Yu pointed to the tent in the distance and asked
the police officers to take him to see the suspect. ”

The few of them had just taken a few steps when they saw someone from the forest protection station
leading a horse past them.

“”"Sir, this is the horse that the suspect used,”” the police officer explained.””He came from the
Northwest ...”” ”



Zhao Yu took a look and saw that it was a big red Horse.

“""There was only one,”” Zhao Yu nodded and said.””It means that fan Zhenguo led a horse and let the
horse carry Wu Chenglong into the mountain, so it took a lot of time.”” ”
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“’”| just got the news,”” Miao Ying said.””The rescue team found the Big Dipper at the mountain pass to
the North of tuo mountain. There were abandoned wooden houses and resort there. Fan Zhenguo must
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have changed horses there.

“’"From there ...”” A police officer next to him said.””It will take at least four hours to walk, and it’s
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raining, so it can’t be fast ...
“While they were talking, they had already arrived in front of the tent.”

“At first, Zhao Yu had some thoughts in his mind, as he felt that the case seemed to have been closed
too simply. ”

“A few hours ago, he had been discussing a large-scale search plan with Miao Ying, but before the plan
was completed, they had already caught the suspect. They were caught off guard. ”

“However, when he entered the tent and saw the suspect in handcuffs, he finally felt relieved. The
suspect in front of him was undoubtedly fan Zhenguo. ”

“Although he was old, his appearance had not changed much, and he could be recognized at a glance. ”

“At this moment, fan Zhenguo was squatting on the ground dejectedly. His body was covered in mud
and rain, and he looked very embarrassed. ”

“”Sir,”” at this time, a police officer in charge of guarding the place said to Zhao Yu,””this person’s
mouth is very tight. He hasn’t made a sound since he arrived, and he won’t say anything no matter what
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“’"Alright, leave it to me!”””

Zhao Yu asked the other police officers to leave and entered the tent with Miao Ying. They came to the
suspect.

“””Fan Zhenguo, since we have already caught you,”” Zhao Yu said calmly,””do you still think that we
know nothing about your crime?”” ”

“m M The suspect raised his head and looked at Zhao Yu. His eyes were clearly filled with surprise, as if
he had not expected the police to know his name. ”

“’"I'm very confused ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Since Wu Chenglong and his gang killed your family, why did
you wait until almost thirty years later to take revenge? ”

“"" Although Wu Chenglong is in prison, the other four people don’t seem to be difficult to kill, right?”” ”

“ M This time, the suspect was even more surprised. He opened his mouth as if he wanted to say
something, but in the end, he held back. ”



“"”Still pretending ...”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””What are you still trying to resist? Wu Chenglong is
also dead, and you’ve taken your revenge. Is there ... Something you can’t let go of?"” ”

The suspect’s face turned even uglier.

“Although Zhao Yu’s words were not true, he had a motive. Although fan Zhenguo had been arrested,
they could not say for sure that fan Zhenguo would admit to his crimes. It was best to take advantage of
this opportunity to strike while the iron was hot. ”

“At this time, Miao Ying came over and took out an impression from the bag, and collected fan
Zhenguo’s fingerprints and palm prints. ”
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“’"How is it?”” Zhao Yu pointed outside the tent and said to fan Zhenguo,
out the mountain god temple, right? ”

see, we have already dug
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“””Are you ... Not curious at all about whether we managed to dig up your family

“””Ah ...”” Hearing this, fan Zhenguo finally trembled and asked Zhao Yu,””they ... They ... Dug it out?”” ”
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.ldugitout..
“As he spoke, fan Zhenguo’s eyes were unfocused, and tears could not help but flow down ... ”

“’"BA hongxue, Wang pengyi, Qi Muge, Peng Wenbiao, and Wu Chenglong,”” Zhao Yu asked, following
the police’s usual routine,””were you the one who killed them all

’I)” ”nn

“m " Fan Zhenguo muttered to himself for a moment. His eyes suddenly glowed with anger as he said
hatefully,””they all deserve to die. If it weren’t for them, my family wouldn’t have died!”” | won’t die!””

”

“In his excitement, fan Zhenguo’s tears flowed like a spring and he trembled. ”

“The experienced Zhao Yu knew that there was no point in saying more, so he calmed down and waited
for a moment without saying anything. ”

“Sure enough, after fan Zhenguo was excited, he calmed down and nodded.””I killed all of them!
However, I'm not satisfied that | haven’t buried that bastard Wu Chenglong alive with my own hands!””

”

Hu ...

“Hearing fan Zhenguo plead guilty, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying were both relieved. It seemed that their
previous investigation was not wrong. The real murderer of the well case was undoubtedly fan Zhenguo,
who was in front of them!”
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“""Police officer ...”” Fan Zhenguo raised his head and asked Zhao Yu pleadingly,
really dig them all out? ”

my family ... Did you

“’"\Where ... Where are they? Can | see them?”” ”

“’"Don’t worry,”” Zhao Yu said seriously.””Explain everything to us first, and we’ll let you meet your
family!”” ”



“””0Oh ... Oh ...”” Fan Zhenguo lowered his body and finally revealed the ins and outs of the water well
case.”

“Unexpectedly, the cause of the case was exactly as Zhao Yu had guessed. The death of fan Zhenguo’s
family was related to Wu Chenglong. ”

“More than 30 years ago, fan Zhenguo went to the mengxiang province’s Fu ‘an County to open a cattle
farm. In the first few years, he had indeed made a lot of money and enjoyed a glorious life. ”

“Later, in order to expand the scale, fan Zhenguo borrowed money from Wu Chenglong under the
introduction of Wang pengyi. However, he didn’t know that it was a trap. ”

“Not long after he borrowed the money, many sick cows appeared in his cattle farm, which caused a
serious gap in his capital chain. In the end, it led to bankruptcy and he owed Wu Chenglong a debt of
200000 Yuan.”

“200,000 Yuan was undoubtedly a huge sum of money in that era. Fan Zhenguo had no choice but to sell
the cattle farm at a low price and escape back to his hometown, Luolong County. ”

“However, Wu Chenglong did not let him go. Instead, he gathered BA hongxue, Qi Muge, and Peng
Wenbiao and chased them all the way to fan Zhenguo’s hometown ... ”

Chapter 1754: Unforgivable

“’"Those three people were hooligans,”” fan Zhenguo recalled painfully.””They rushed into my house
and not only hit me, but also my father!”

“7”They smashed my things ... They painted the walls red ... ”

“’"He even said that if | didn’t return the money, he would take my wife and make her a lady ...”” Fan
Zhenguo clenched his fists.””That day, | experienced the darkest moment of my life and suffered
unprecedented humiliation! ”

“’"They didn’t want to let it go. They touched my wife and scared the child into crying ... ”

“’”| kept pleading with them until | agreed to sell my house. Only then did they agree to give me a few
more days!”

“’"But ... My house isn’t worth much, not to mention that the people in the old mansion don’t lack
houses, so no one would buy it! ”

“’"From then on, my whole family was scared out of our wits. We went to borrow money from our
relatives and friends, but ... The world was cold. When | was doing well, they all surrounded my family,
but when | went to ask them for help, not many people were willing to help us!”

“’"However, there are many poor people in my hometown. | know that even if all my relatives lend me
money, | can’t pay off all the debts!”



“””Later, we were afraid that the three villains would come to our door again, so my father came up
with an idea to let the whole family hide in the mountains!”

“””My ancestors were all hunters, and my father grew up in the mountains, so he has the ability to hunt.
If we go into the mountains, we won't starve to death even though we’ll have a hard time!”

“””In the end, we really had no other choice, so we listened to father’s suggestion. We simply packed
our things and sneaked out of the house and into the mountains on a dark night!”” ”

“’"My father was familiar with the camel mountain area. He knew that there was a mountain god
temple deep in the mountains for us to live in. So, our family hid there ... ”

“’" At that time ... We lived in the mountains for almost half a month,”” fan Zhenguo said.”” Although it
was difficult, we were no longer so worried. ”

“’" At that time, my father went hunting, my son and | went fishing, and my wife tried to dig up some
wild vegetables and fruits. ”

“’"Because the mountain god temple has been in disrepair for many years, it leaked rain during the
rainy days. My father even specially repaired the roof ... ”

“""But ... We never expected that a disaster was already waiting for us there ... ”

“’"That day, there was a rare storm in the mountains. It was afternoon, but the sky was dark. It was so
dark that it was scary ...”” Fan Zhenguo was completely immersed in his memories. His body tensed up
nervously with the memory.”” At that time, | was fishing by the river with my son ... ”

“"\When | saw that the rain was getting heavier, | was worried that there would be danger, so | hurried
back to the mountain god temple. ”

“"\When we returned to the temple, | suddenly remembered that | had dried fish and clothes on the
mountaintop, so | let my son go back to the temple first, and | went to collect the clothes and dried fish!

”

“’"In the end ... In the end ...”” Fan Zhenguo’s pupils dilated, his fists clenched, and he said in extreme
pain,””without any warning, so suddenly, the entire hillside collapsed
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“”"| didn’t even have the time to take a look before the mountain god Temple was destroyed by the
collapsing mountain!”

“’" At that time, | also rolled down along with the collapsed hillside, and half of my body was buried in
the mud. However, at that time, my mind had already become blank, and | didn’t know anything!”” ”

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying looked at each other. They finally understood what had happened
that year.”

It seemed that the collapse of the hill was a natural disaster and not man-made.

“However ... Although the collapse of the mountain god temple was not man-made, the cause of it was
greatly related to Wu Chenglong and the others. ”



“””| don’t know how | managed to survive in the end. In an instant, I'm the only one left in our family!””
Fan Zhenguo’s eyes were dazed as he said numbly,””my father is gone, my wife is gone, and my child
has left me ... ”

“’"They...They were all buried under that Hill, along with the mountain god temple, they disappeared
forever!”

“’”| won’t be able to see them again!”””
Fan Zhenguo trembled as he wiped his tears. He was already in extreme pain.

“””From that moment on, | no longer had any meaning in living ...”” After a while, a fierce light suddenly
flashed in fan Zhenguo’s eyes.””However, the flame of revenge also awakened at that moment. ”

“”| finally realized that all my misfortunes were caused by those bastards! If it wasn’t for them, my
cattle farm wouldn’t have closed down, and my family would still be living a happy life! ”

“*”|f it wasn’t for them, we wouldn’t have been forced into the mountains and caught up with the once-
in-a-century flood!”

“””From that day on, revenge became the only reason | lived. All | could think about was how to find
those people and settle the score with them!”

“""Police officer,”” he raised his head, looked at Zhao Yu, and said,””didn’t you ask me why it took me
nearly thirty years to make a move? ”
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“’"Let me tell you, in fact ...”” Fan Zhenguo said with a complicated expression,””after my family died in

the temple, | returned to Fu ‘an alone to seek revenge from those people! ”

“’”I'm holding a knife, | just want to kill them all one by one as soon as possible! Therefore, after finding
Peng Wenbiao, he went up and gave him a knife! ”

“’"However, that kid was stronger than me and had fighting experience. Although | was stabbed, he
beat me up. If | hadn’t kicked him and escaped, | would have been caught by them!”

“""Later, | wanted to look for BA hongxue and Qi Muge,”” fan Zhenguo said.””But before | could find
them, | suddenly found that they were looking for me all over the city! ”

“” After asking around, | finally realized how powerful my enemy was!”

“""\Wu Chenglong was a local tyrant. He was rich and powerful. Under those circumstances, seeking
revenge from him was equivalent to seeking death!”

“’”| had no choice but to leave Fu ‘an for a while. | went to a place further away from Meng Xiang and
found a Ranch to work for!”

“’"\When | was working, | started to train my body and practice martial arts to strengthen my body. At
the same time, | also read books and learned many fighting techniques and other skills. ”

“7”| know that with my thin body, it’s not enough to kill those villains for revenge! ”

“””So, | made up my mind and began to recuperate to prepare for my revenge.”



“’”However, God’s will made a fool of me. When | was almost done with my training, Wu Chenglong
was sentenced to life in prison for cracking down on evil. BA hongxue and the rest of the people were all
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“""Did you know?”” Fan Zhenguo looked at his hands.””l thought that with the passage of time, my
hatred would gradually fade! ”

“’"However, the unforgettable hatred began to take root and sprout in me like a seed. Whenever |
closed my eyes, | could see the night that my father, wife, and children died miserably ... ”

“’" At that time, | even had the impulse to enter the prison on purpose and kill that Wu Chenglong!”

“’"But, | don’t know much about the police’s policy. I'm afraid that if | go to the wrong prison, all my
efforts will be in vain!”

“’"Therefore, | began to look for BA hongxue and the others. | planned to start with them. ”

“"\Who knew, when | was trying to find out where they were, | found out a new situation. It turns out
that the plague in my cattle farm was all the work of Wang pengyi, the fodder seller! ”

“’”| didn’t expect that he and Wu Chenglong were in cahoots. First, they incited me to invest and
expand the production scale, but then they secretly drugged my cattle! ”

“”"Their goal is to force me into a dead end and then buy my cattle farm at a low price!”” Fan Zhenguo
clenched his fist in anger.””These despicable people, how can | let them go!!?”” ”

Chapter 1755: there must be an effect for every cause

“" After Wu Chenglong was arrested, except for Wang pengyi, everyone else seemed to have
disappeared from the world,”” fan Zhenguo recalled.””I could have killed Wang pengyi, but | was
worried that | would be caught by the police if | killed him, and then all my revenge plans would be
impossible to complete!”” ”

“""So, | spared his life and began to search for the whereabouts of the others. ”

“7”But | didn’t expect that this search would actually take more than ten years. It wasn’t until Peng
Wenbiao returned to Fu ‘an that | found their whereabouts again. ”

“’"But ... At that time, my mood had already changed.”” Fan Zhenguo’s eyes were filled with
resentment.””l was not satisfied with just stabbing them to death. That would be too easy on them!”

“’”| want them to taste the pain of my family’s tragic deaths ... | want ... | want Qiangian to bury them
alivell”””

“Hearing this, although Zhao Yu and Miao Ying had expected it, they were still shocked to see fan
Zhenguo’s ferocious look. ”



“"”So, | deliberately dug a well where the mountain god temple was buried, and chose a place for them
to pay their debts!”

“"Then ...”” Fan Zhenguo closed his eyes and fell into his memories.””l was the first to catch Peng
Wenbiao. That kid used to be so good at fighting, but when | caught him, he didn’t even have the
strength to fight back!”

“’"| knocked him out, injected him with a tranquilizer, tied him up, and placed him in the back of the
carriage. Then, | moved him to camel mountain!”

“’"For my plan, | prepared a horse in advance,”” fan Zhenguo continued.””l used a horse to carry him to
the mountain god temple and then buried him alive! ”

“'" After that, | also found Qi Muge. | did the same thing and buried him in the well! ”

“’”| wanted to be the third one to bury BA hongxue, but it would take a lot of effort to find her. |
couldn’t wait, so | went to pill glory banner and captured Wang pengyi first! ”

“" After burying Wang pengyi alive, | searched for more than a year before | found BA hongxue, who
was a security guard at baiqu. Then, | did the same thing and got rid of him!”

“’"0Of course, they are just lackeys,”” fan Zhenguo clenched his fist and said.””The real villain is Wu
Chenglong!”

“"”So, I'm going to leave the last spot for him. I'll let him be buried next to my father and wife, to atone
for their sins forever!”

“"”In fact, when | was preparing and implementing my revenge plan,”” fan Zhenguo continued,””l have
been paying attention to Wu Chenglong’s every move. ”

“7"| didn’t expect that Wu Chenglong would live up to his expectations. Not only did he not die in prison,
but because of his good performance, he actually changed from indefinite to indefinite! ”

“"”Moreover, he will be released from prison soon!”

“’"| have been waiting for that day for a long time, so | made preparations in advance. | used the
reputation of the prison to deceive Wu Chenglong’s family into coming out of prison, and | smoothly
picked up the old man in my car!”

“’"How could he still remember me? He thought that | was his underling who picked him up. He only
remembered who | was after | subdued him and told him my identity ... ”

“""It's a pity!”” At this point, fan Zhenguo sighed.””The plan that I’'ve carefully prepared was actually
exposed!”

“""| didn’t expect that someone would notice that well in the deep mountains and forests! ”

“"And ... And ...”” He looked out of the tent, shook his head, and sighed.””They even dug out the
mountain god temple! ”

“""Officer, can you tell me now, did you find my family?”” ”



“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying looked at each other. Miao Ying pointed to her mobile phone,
indicating to Zhao Yu that fan Zhenguo’s fingerprints were the same as the ones left on the bricks that
were used to build the well. This meant that he was the one who built the well. ”

“’"Mm ... Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu then nodded at fan Zhenguo.””I’'ve found it! As long as you cooperate
with our investigation, we’ll let you meet your family!”” ”

“""0Okay, okay, | have no more regrets,”” fan Zhenguo said with a relieved look.””| will cooperate!”” |
will, Twill ...”"”

“Zhao Yu waved his hand outside the tent, and a police officer immediately came in to record a detailed
statement for fan Zhenguo.”

“Zhao Yu and Miao Ying walked out of the tent together. The rain outside the tent had already
weakened, but it was still drizzling. ”

Zhao Yu held up the umbrella and covered Miao Ying.

“"\Why ... | don’t see your reaction after the case is solved?”” Seeing Zhao Yu’s serious face, Miao Ying
asked.”

“’"Hehe, it’s just a bit of a heavy head!”” Zhao Yu pointed at the excavation site of the temple and
said,””the well case looked so complicated and strange, but | didn’t expect it to end so quickly. | haven’t
even used my full strength, and the case has already been closed!”” ”

“Mm ...”"” Miao Ying nodded in agreement.””Me too. | thought it would be like the video murder case,
a long battle!”””

“””But then again, even though this result is a bit coincidental, it’s also inevitable, right?”” ”

“""Yes, there’s a cause and effect!”” Zhao Yu said,””
he has his own reasons!”” ”

no matter how complicated and strange the case is,

“While they were talking, the two of them strolled to the edge of the pit at the excavation site. The
police officers warned them that it was dangerous, but the two of them ignored them. ”

He looked down and saw that the pit had been dug very deep. The mountain god temple’s huge stone
pillars and some stone statues had been dug out.

“’"This time,”” Miao Ying said,””you can finally go to Yaoming in peace! Unfortunately, | can’t go with
you!llll ”

“”"|t doesn’t matter, you’re just going for your trial,”” Zhao Yu said.””Recall the murder Records, and
once | find anything new, I'll report it to you first!”” ”

“””0Okay ...”” Miao Ying smiled and leaned into Zhao Yu’s arms, then said,””| really hope | can pass the
trial and solve international cases with you in the future.”” ”

“’"That way, at least there won’t be any secrets or estrangement between us!”

nn

every time you come back from abroad, there are a lot of things
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“’"Otherwise,”” Miao Ying said sadly,
that | can’t ask or tell you. | really feel uncomfortable.



“”Hehe,”” Zhao Yu smiled,””I think you’re worried that I'll mess around outside, right? Don’t worry, |,
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Zhao Yu, am a man who has my chastity at stake! He’s so loyal to you ...
“Just as Zhao Yu made his vow, his phone rang. ”

“After picking it up, it just so happened to be the voice of the France Senior Sister tuo Qiang, ”
“””My Dear China detective, did you miss me?”” ”

No way?

“Zhao Yu was depressed. Every time he expressed his loyalty, there would always be a woman who
would jump out and undermine him. He didn’t know who he had offended. ”

“””\What’s wrong, my Senior Sister tuo Qiang?”””

“Zhao Yu wanted to turn around and pick up the call somewhere in the background, but it was raining
outside, and he was holding an umbrella, which made him look very awkward. ”

“Fortunately, Miao Ying didn’t mind. She immediately took the umbrella from Zhao Yu’s hands and
helped him hold it. ”

“’”Hello, sis,”” Zhao Yu complained to Juliet over the phone.””You know it’s midnight here, right?”” ”

“’"I know, | know ...”” Juliet said indifferently.””I've asked Female Miao. You’re working on a case right
now! So, our previous agreement still stands, right?”” ”

“This time, Juliet spoke in perfect Chinese. Zhao Yu couldn’t help but marvel at the woman’s learning
ability. ”

“""Yes, of course not!”” Zhao Yu said impatiently,””l, Zhao Yu, have an indomitable spirit. I've always
kept my word. How can | not keep my word?”

“””But, aren’t you a little too anxious? Is Xi Mengna’s matter settled? Isn’t it a bit inappropriate to solve
some unsolved case at this time?”” ”

“’”No,”” Juliet said.””I’m calling you to tell you something! The Gu mantong serial killer has appeared
again. He has just killed a person in your country’s Xiangjiang special district! ”
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“’”It was ... Last night

Chapter 1756: Gu mantong

“The next morning, Qinshan rongyang police station office. ”

“Zhao Yu was staring at the whiteboard, lost in thought. He was looking at yesterday’s miracle
adventure completion record, as well as today’s hexagram. ”



“The hexagram that he had opened yesterday was a seemingly ordinary “”Gen-DUI”” hexagram.
Because he had solved the water well case, his completion rate was 571%, and he had received 15 props
as a reward, as well as more than 4000 points. ”

“Of course, Zhao Yu regretted it. If he had known that he could achieve such a high completion rate, he
would have bet his points and devices in advance. ”

Sigh ...
He was really unlucky. He really did not expect that the well case would be solved so suddenly!

“Recalling the past cases, every time at the last moment, there would always be an unexpected big
event, and there would at least be a “”kun”” hexagram to be considered over.”

“However, this time, sigh ... ”

“Today, although the case had been closed, Zhao Yu didn’t stop opening hexagrams. He wanted to see
how his luck would be for the new day. ”

“In the end, the hexagram poem gave a standard “”Zhen Gen”” hexagram, which meant that his status
would be improved today. ”

“Of course, as the leader of the Special Investigation Group in the criminal Division, since he had solved
a big case, the next moment would naturally be a highlight of his life. ”

“Since last night, many leaders at all levels had called to congratulate Zhao Yu on his victory, as he had
solved a complicated unsolved case in such a short time. ”

“Regarding this kind of social interaction, Zhao Yu was a little conflicted. He just wanted to find a quiet
place to plan his future itinerary. ”

“Now, Wu Chenglong, who had hit his head, was still receiving treatment in the hospital. His condition
was very bad. Although he had passed the critical period, the doctor said that the possibility of him
waking up was very small. He could even become a vegetable ... ”

“The murderer of the case, fan Zhenguo, had also pleaded guilty. Through his own confession and other
evidence, the police had proved that the entire well case was committed by fan Zhenguo alone and that
he had no accomplices. ”

“However, in line with humanitarian principles, Zhao Yu still let fan Zhenguo see his family’s bones. ”

“It was conceivable that when he saw the long-buried bones of his loved ones, fan Zhenguo wailed and
wailed in grief ... ”

“Just like many other unsolved cases, there were many unresolved causes and effects in this case. ”

“However, it was undeniable that the original evil caused by Wu Chenglong and the derived evil caused
by fan Zhenguo’s revenge were the root of the case. ”

“No matter who was right or wrong, one had to be responsible for their own actions ... ”



“””I"'m back ...”” As Zhao Yu was lamenting, cui Lizhu returned to the office happily. Seeing that Zhao Yu
was still looking at the white board, he immediately asked with his eyes wide open,””boss, why are you
still looking at the white board? ”

“””Could it be that ... You think there’s more to the water well case?”” ”

“"”No... No...”” Zhao Yu didn’t know why, but every time he saw cui Lizhu, he felt relaxed, so he
immediately joked,””I’'m just looking at how to distribute the bonus!”” ”
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“Cui Lizhu crossed her arms and asked,
going to Yaoming?”"” ”

who are you trying to fool?”” Let me ask you, when are we

“""\What’s wrong? you miss your little Wang Can?”” Zhao Yu was stunned. ”
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Come on, I'm not a kid ...”” Cui Lizhu said seriously.””I’'m just afraid that officer Wang wouldn’t have
been able to solve such a big case without us!”””

“Cui Lizhu’s words hit the nail on the head. Zhao Yu had paid special attention to memoir of a murder
from the beginning not only because the case itself was strange, but also because he was worried that
officer Wang would mess up the case! ”

“Division Chief Jiao had specifically instructed them to handle the memoir of the murder case with
caution, so as not to cause a sensation like the devil case. ”

“”Since the well case has been solved,”” cui Lizhu shook Zhao Yu’s arm and said coquettishly,””let’s go
book plane tickets now? Zeng ke will clean up the mess here!”” ”

“””No,”” Zhao Yu said, spreading his hands.””It’s not easy for me to get home. | have to go home to see
my parents, right?”” ”

“""Besides, we just caught him ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Why don’t we wait until we get to the bottom of it
before we leave?”” ”

“””0h ...”” Cui Lizhu was obviously a little disappointed. ”
“’"How about this ...”” Zhao Yu suggested.””You go to Yaoming first and meet up with Wang Can?"” ”
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“’"Hmm ..."”” Cui Lizhu thought for a moment, then nodded and said,
the celebration party!”””

alright, then I'll leave first after

“’"Alright, then it’s a deal!”” Zhao Yu took the opportunity to scratch cui’s nose. ”
Zhao Yu was busy closing the case and reporting to his superiors the whole day.

“After everything was settled, at eighto’ clock in the evening, all the police officers who were involved in
the case were gathered together and held a rather large celebration party. ”

“At the banquet, the members of the Special Investigation Group and the police detectives from the
rongyang branch drank and chatted merrily. It was a very lively scene. ”

The people who were relaxed naturally drank a lot. They toasted each other and drank like water.



“Zhao Yu was naturally the main character of the entire banquet, so he couldn’t drink less. ”

“Normally, Zhao Yu would have drunk to his heart’s content with everyone, but today, he secretly used
an alcohol disruptor. ”

“Although he had a good time drinking, the alcohol had been dissolved, and he was still in a sober state.

”

“It was already past 11 P. M. When the banquet ended. At first, Zhang Yaohui and the others wanted to
ask Zhao Yu out for a second round, but Zhao Yu said he was tired and turned them down. ”

“Then, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying returned to the hotel to take a shower and rest. ”

“Although Miao Ying did not drink much today, she had been running around for the past two days and
was very tired. She fell asleep soon after lying in bed. ”

“However, although Zhao Yu was also very tired, he forced himself to stay awake and opened the
information that Senior Sister tuo Qiang from France had sent him.”

This information was related to the case of the Gu mantong murder.
The Gu mantong murder case!
Zhao Yu first came into contact with this case when he was at a detective salon on Miracle Island.

“At that time, apart from Miao kun, several other people had mentioned the case. It could be seen that
the case had a great international impact. ”

“In addition, in the world’s unsolved cases that Grimm had left behind, there was also a place for the
Goman thong murder case! ”

“However, although this case was shrouded in mystery because of Gu Man Tong, the case was not
complicated. ”

“Since the Millennium, similar murder cases had appeared in Southeast Asian countries. ”
“The victims were all strangled to death in their own homes, with a Gu Man Tong in their arms. ”

“According to incomplete statistics, in the 10 years from the Millennium to 2010, there were more than
20 Gu mantong murders in Thailand, Vietnam, the Philippines, Indonesia and other places ... ”

“After 2010, although the murderer didn’t stop, the frequency of crimes significantly decreased, and
only five cases happened. ”

“And after 2015, the case disappeared and never happened again. ”
“Therefore, Grimm once speculated in his book that this goatong killer was no longer alive! ”

“However, he never expected that another Gu mantong murder case would appear yesterday.
Furthermore, it happened in the Xiangjiang special district of China ... ”

Chapter 1757: variation



“The Goman thong was a Holy object from Southeast Asia. It was made of different materials to look like
a child, and it was blessed by an eminent monk or mage. ”

“Adopting a Gu mantong was like adopting a child. It could become its master’s guardian spirit and help
its master with everything, bringing fortune and fortune. ”

“In Southeast Asia, adopting a Goatman child was very popular. ”

“However, the Gu Man Tong also had two sides. Some people believed that the Gu Man Tong was a
spell to control ghosts. It could protect its master and also attack others, so it was dangerous. ”

“Moreover, the hair and ashes of dead babies were also used in the production of the Gu Man Tong,
which made it full of mystery. ”

“Therefore, when the Gu mantong murder case appeared, it naturally caused a big sensation in the local
area.”

“According to the police’s records, the victims of the murder had the habit of providing for the Gu
mantong. After they were killed, the Gu mantong in their arms belonged to the victim. ”

“The mysterious murderer was extremely cautious. Since the beginning of the murder, he had never left
any footprints, handprints, or images. This caused the Gu mantong murder case to be known as the
number one unsolved case in Southeast Asia. ”

“Some people speculated that the Gu mantong killer was not alone, but a mysterious group. ”

“Some people also believed that there was a supernatural event in the case, which was caused by the
mistake of Gu mantong’s support. ”

“After that, for more than ten years, the case had been a hot topic among people. However, the police
had invested a lot of manpower and resources in it, but to no avail. ”

“Although Zhao Yu had been very busy, he was a sensitive detective, so he had been paying attention to
the case. When he was free, he would look through the case files and make some guesses. ”

“However, he had never thought that the Gu mantong murder case would reappear after so many years,
and it was so close to him.”

No wonder Juliet had called him so late at night to tell him the news in person.

“Since the case happened in the Xiangjiang special district, he was naturally in a unique position to
participate in the case with the excuse of assisting in the investigation. ”

“So, Juliet was right. This was the best chance for him to really get in touch with a world-class unsolved
case.”

“If he could really uncover the truth of the Gu mantong murder case, then his popularity would
definitely soar, and he would definitely be promoted to a world-class detective. ”

But ... Here came the problem.



“Miao Ying was about to join the Special Services team’s trial training, and Yaoming still had a memoir
about a murder case waiting for her.”

So ... What choice should he make at this time?
“Should he go to Yaoming as planned, or should he apply to the criminal Division to go to Xiangjiang? ”

“According to Zhao Yu's analysis, if he were to apply to Division Chief Jiao now, the higher-ups would
definitely approve it. ”

“Because in terms of the impact of the case, there was no other case that could compare to the Gu
mantong murder case! ”

“Moreover, as the case involved the sacred relic of Southeast Asia, the higher-ups naturally didn’t want
to cause panic, so it was reasonable to send Zhao Yu to assist in the investigation. ”

“But ... In this case, the memoir of the murder would be without a leader. If he and Miao Ying were not
there, would the Special Investigation Group be able to solve the case?”

“But then again, just like the original choice, the murderer of the memoir murder case had already been
arrested. Considering the urgency of the situation, they could naturally postpone it ... ”

“Just like that, Zhao Yu kept thinking about this question for a long time, then finally lay on the bed and
prepared to sleep. ”

He looked at his watch and saw that it was already past midnight. Today’s side adventure had already
ended.

“So, he forced himself to be alert and opened another hexagram for himself. ”

“In the end, Zhao Yu wasn’t right again. The system gave him a strange “”Gen Qian kan Zhen"”
hexagram.”

Tsk tsk ...

“The reappearance of the Qian hexagram put Zhao Yu on high alert. Although it didn’t seem like
anything big was going to happen, it indicated that he was going to experience a series of adventures. ”

“The “”Gen”” hexagram seemed reasonable. After all, they were dealing with two cases at the same
time.”

“However, Zhao Yu couldn’t quite understand the “’kan”” and “”Zhen”” after that. ”
“""Kan”” represented women. Who would he meet? ”

“Although ““Zhen”” represented status, just looking at the suffix alone, it was enough to see that the
hexagram was not useless. His status was bound to have major fluctuations. ”

Tsk tsk ...

“Zhao Yu analyzed it for a long time, but he still couldn’t figure out the main point. After all, everything
about the future was unknown. ”



“However, since there was such a change in the situation, Zhao Yu naturally couldn’t miss such a good
opportunity. ”

“This time, he was bold enough to bet 2400 points on a completion rate of 600%. If the side adventure
could exceed this completion rate, he would get tens of thousands of points in return. ”

“On the other hand, he spent another 1000 points and still stubbornly chose a universal scope. ”

“This time, if the completion rate was above 500%, he would be able to get his wish and obtain the item
he had been dreaming of.”

“After everything was settled, Zhao Yu put aside his chaotic thoughts and went to sleep. ”

“However, his mind was in a mess, and he couldn’t fall asleep at all. So, he had to use an invisible
sleeping pill on himself ... ”

“The next morning, Zhao Yu took advantage of the rare opportunity to drive back to his hometown with
Miao Ying to visit his parents and relatives. ”

“On the way, Zhao Yu was still thinking about yesterday’s issue. He was considering whether he should
report to Division Chief Jiao today. ”

“Or, he could talk to his father-in-law and ask him to give him an idea. Should he participate in the
memory murder record or hurry to Xiangjiang to solve the Gu mantong murder case? ”

“’"That day ...”” Miao Ying seemed to have read Zhao Yu’s mind, so she asked curiously,””what did that
French woman say to you? Your reactions seem a little off recently?”” ”

“""Ah? Is that so?”” Zhao Yu played dumb. ”

“””I’'ve never seen you so quiet at a celebration party. You didn’t blow your own trumpet, nor did you
shoot your mouth off. You obviously have something on your mind!”””
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“”" And the change in you happened after that call.”” “”Is there another mission from secret services?””
Miao Ying asked. ”

“’”No... No...”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, feeling that the matter regarding Gu mantong was not
anything important, so he immediately opened his mouth and was ready to tell Miao Ying. ”

“Just at this critical moment, Zhao Yu’s phone suddenly rang. ”
“When he opened it, he saw that it was a call from the criminal Division. ”

“Zhao Yu didn’t know what was going on, so he picked up the call with his Bluetooth headset. Division
Chief Jiao’s voice came through, ”

“""Zhao Yu, I've just received a notice. You should immediately put down the well murder case and hand
it over to the local police!”” ”



“”0Oh?”” Zhao Yu was surprised, and his heart tightened.””What’s wrong? Is there a problem with
Yaoming?”””

“’”No!”” Division Chief Jiao said solemnly,””lead your Special Investigation Group to Xiangjiang
immediately to solve an important case!”””

“""Holy sh * t, it can’t be?”” Zhao Yu was shocked.””Is it Gu mantong?”” ”
“""\What?”” Division Chief Jiao was stunned.””You’re really well-informed. How did you know?”” ”
“’"You mean ... My ... My entire team has to go?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“""Right! Division Chief Jiao said,””this case is no small matter, and you and your team are the best
candidates for this case!”””

Chapter 1758: Searching for the murderer in Xiangjiang city

“This time, it was Miao Ying’s turn to lose her mind. ”

“After meeting with Zhao Yu’s family, Miao Ying was in the same state as Zhao Yu was before. She was
always distracted when she spoke, and her mind was filled with the Goman child murder case. ”

“According to tradition, the old lady not only made dumplings for them, but also made Zhao Yu's
favorite dishes. ”

“In the afternoon, the family sat together for lunch. It was a happy and harmonious time. ”

“Although Zhao Yu was like the sun at High Noon, his family had not changed much. Other than moving
into a new house, they were still living in the fields. ”

“Zhao Yu once had the idea of buying a mansion in Qinshan and moving his family there, but after
discussing it with his parents, he was met with unanimous objection. ”

“Because they were already used to living in the countryside, they would not know what to do once they
entered the city. ”
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“Hence, Zhao Yu respected the two elders “”wishes and gave up on the idea of buying a house. ”

“Looking at it again, Daheng had gained another round of weight and had become a big fat dog.
However, it was still very close to Zhao Yu. Whenever it saw its former owner, it would rub against Zhao
Yu's feet. ”

“Originally, Zhao Yu had planned to stay at home for the day, but unfortunately, he had an urgent task
to attend to. After lunch, he hurriedly bid farewell to his family and drove back to Qinshan. ”

“””"How about ...”” Miao Ying hesitated and said,””I’ll contact my dad and ask him to apply for leave for
me, see if | can postpone my training?”” ”



nn:

“””Don ‘t!”” Zhao Yu had already guessed Miao Ying's intention, so he quickly advised her,””it’s not easy
for you to get such an opportunity, so don’t waste it! ”

“"There will be more cases in the future, but the opportunity for the trial training will not be given to
you alone!”””

“""You’re right ...”” Miao Ying bit her lip and said,””l didn’t want to use my dad’s connections in the first
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place! | don’t want to leave a bad impression on the Secret Service.
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“""Yes!”” Zhao Yu tried to persuade her again,””it’s okay, I’'m here! The case will definitely be solved!
Don’t worry!”””

nn

“""Tsk, it’s not like I’'m worried that you can’t solve the case,”” Miao Ying said, depressed.””It’s just that
I've been waiting for a major international case, and now I've missed it!”” ”

“’"No,”” Zhao Yu said, smiling.”” After you pass the trial, I'll take you to solve even more amazing
Casesl”” n

“""Sigh, that’s the only way!”” Miao Ying shook her head helplessly.””That means that even the memory
of the murder will have to be delayed?”” ”

“’"No!"”” Zhao Yu said,””because this case is important, the criminal Division has sent another Special
Investigation Group to Yaoming to direct the investigation. ”

I” v

“””In theory, we have nothing to do with this case

“’"But ... Isn’t this good?”” Miao Ying pondered for a moment, then said,””after all, the memory killers is
an extremely complicated case. The investigation requires a lot of manpower, resources, and energy. It
can’t be completed overnight!”””
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Just like you said, at the very least, the murderer has been arrested. All that’s left is the complicated
investigation and evidence collection work. You probably don’t like it ..."”” ”

“””\What you said makes a little sense,”” Zhao Yu said.””But | still feel that there’s something wrong with
this case. I've always wanted to investigate it myself.”” ”

“’”It seems that we have to put international cases first!”” ”

“When it came to major international cases, Zhao Yu at least understood one thing, and that was what
the “”Zhen”” hexagram in the hexagram poem meant. ”

“If he was right, the Zhen hexagram represented his trip to Xiangjiang city. ”

“In that case, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but be curious. He didn’t know how to explain the “’kan””
hexagram.”

“After returning to Qinshan, the members of the Special Investigation Group were ready. They handed
over the follow-up work of the well murder case to Zhang Yaohui and the others. ”

“Because of the urgency of the mission, the Qinshan police station had to cancel the celebration party
that they had specially prepared for Zhao Yu.”



“Zhao Yu made a simple phone call to the leaders, then bade farewell to Zhang Yaohui and the others.
He then led his team to take a plane and fly straight to Xiangjiang. ”

“Of course, at the airport, Zhao Yu and his dear miss Miao parted ways. Miao Ying had to rush to the
capital to participate in the special service’s trial training. ”

“When lovers parted, it was inevitable for them to be affectionate, but Zhao Yu and Miao Ying, who
were from the pugilistic world, were quick to act. After a short hug, they each stepped onto different
boarding gates ... ”

Tap ...
“On the plane, Zhao Yu flicked cui Lizhu’s head. ”
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“”” Aiyo, boss, you can’t do this!”” Cui Lizhu complained, holding her head.
you’re already touching me!”” I'll Sue you for molestation, hehehe ...”” ”

Sister Miao just left, and

“Hearing cui Lizhu’s bell-like laughter, Zhao Yu felt a little better. He immediately put on a serious face
and said,”” Little girl, are you thinking of love again? Are you disappointed because you didn’t go to
Cheng Yaoming and saw your little officer Wang?”” ”

“""F * ck you ... Um ...”” Cui Lizhu quickly changed her words.””Which of your dog eyes can tell that I'm
in love? I’'m just excited, excited, you know? ”

“”"The Gu mantong murder case is a major international case. Who would want to go to Yaoming?”” ”
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“""Team leader ...”” At this time, Wu Xiumin reminded him from the back seat,””so far, we have not
received any detailed information from Xiangjiang. It seems that the case is not as easy as we thought!””

”
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“’"| also have a feeling ...”” Zeng ke took Zhang Peipei’s hand and said,””after all, our units are not
connected, and the attitude of Xiangjiang towards our domestic agents is not as obedient as that of
other regions, right?"”” ”
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“’”It’s not just a matter of attitude,”” Wu Xiumin said.””l have learned through my personal connections
that the experts sent by Thailand to study the Goman kid case have arrived in Xiangjiang. ”

“’”In addition, many international media outlets are also paying attention to this matter. Xiangjiang city
is a place where the wind and clouds meet. This case is very sensitive, so we have to be careful. “””

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu nodded.””Sis Wu is right. I've heard about it. Xiangjiang is different from other
regions. If we talk nicely with them, it’s cooperation. If we don ‘, it’s overstepping our boundaries. They
will treat us as decorations and will not cooperate fully! ”

“""So, this time, everyone should be smart. When the time comes, you’ll have to act according to my
signal ...”” "
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with me here, do you think they won’t cooperate? When
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“”"Don’t worry!”” Cui Lizhu said confidently,
the time comes, if you need any information, just let me know! Aiya ...



Zhao Yu flicked cui Lizhu’s head again.
They didn’t talk until 10 pm when the plane arrived at Xiangjiang airport.

“Zhao Yu had come to the airport before when he came back from Miracle Island, but he had to transfer
to South Africa, so he didn’t leave the airport.”

“The airport was an important passenger hub, and there were crowds of people everywhere in the
airport. Zhao Yu and the others walked along the passage for a long time before they finally reached the
exit.”

“After everyone put their luggage on the ground, Wu Xiumin took out her mobile phone and began to
contact the local pick-up station.”

“"”1t can’t be?”” When cui Lizhu saw that no one was waiting at the exit to welcome them, she suddenly
lost her temper.”” It seems that boss is right. These guys really don’t take us seriously!”” ”

“’”|f they were going to another police station, they would have come to greet them, right? Really! ”
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“""Boss!”” “”Let’s go!”” Xiao Cui patted Zhao Yu’s shoulder and encouraged him,””we’ll teach them a

lesson later!”” ”

“While they were talking, Two Black Cadillacs suddenly braked and stopped in front of the crowd. ”

“All the cars in Xiangjiang were driving to the left. As the window was lowered, Zhao Yu saw a familiar
female driver!”

Waal
Why was it her?

“The moment he saw the person, Zhao Yu finally understood what the “”kan”” hexagram in the
hexagram poem represented. ”

“"”How is it?”” The female driver winked at Zhao Yu and smiled.””You didn’t expect me to pick you up,
did you, dear brother-in-law?”” ”

Chapter 1759: expert

“In a high-end residential area on lanshu Street in Xiangjiang, the local police gathered at the entrance
of the community and set up a cordon. ”

“""Look! Look!”” Cui Lizhu pointed at Zhao Yu, who was in the distance, and said through gritted
teeth,””look at our boss’s flattering smile! He’s so happy that he can’t even close his mouth!”” ”



“At that moment, Zhao Yu and his sister-in-law, Ding Lan, were talking next to a police car at the
entrance of the community. Because they hadn’t introduced each other yet, it caused cui Lizhu to
misunderstand. ”

“’"\Wow ... This beauty ...”” Ran Tao looked at Ding Lan, drooling.””Even the models Milan Fashion Week
are not as good as she is, right?”” Why do | feel that she’s sexier than our team leader Miao?"” ”
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“""Yes ..."”"” Zeng ke raised his eyebrows and said,””team leader is really popular with women. When he
arrived in Xiangjiang, he was greeted by a beautiful woman and called him brother-in-law. What kind of
logic is this?”” ”
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“""Related, my ass!”” Dr. Zhang patted Zeng ke’s shoulder and said,””since you called him brother-in-
law, that means he’s team leader Miao’s sister. Look at all of you! You're all so dazzled that you're
almost blind!”””

“""0h ...”” Cui Lizhu was still unwilling to let him go.””l was wondering why Boss has been so uneasy
recently.”” It turned out that he had been thinking about coming to Xiangjiang to see his sister-in-law!”

nn n

“""0f all times, sister Miao isn’t here. This guy definitely doesn’t have any good intentions ...

“" Alright,”” Wu Xiumin said, pulling cui Lizhu aside.””You all know what kind of person leader Zhao is.
Let’s get to work!"”” ”

“’”I'm even angrier when you talk about work!”” Cui Lizhu pointed at the Xiangjiang police at the door
and said,””they’re already at the door, but they’re still not letting us in. These people really don’t want
to work anymore!”””

“”"That’s enough, cui!”” Ran Tao said.””When in Rome, do as the Romans do. They have their own rules,
so just calm down!”” ”

wunn nn

Calm?”” “”The body has already been taken to the morgue,
the scene. Do you have to be so pretentious?”” ”

cui Lizhu said.””We’re just here to see
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“Just as everyone was discussing this, Zhao Yu asked Ding Lan,

“""Sister-in-law, | still don’t understand. Aren’t you in charge of the North Africa Mission? Why did you
suddenly come to Xiangjiang?”” ”

“"”It can’t be?”” Ding Lan smiled.””My detective brother-in-law can’t even guess this?”””

“””0h ... l understand now ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment and finally understood.””Because the
matter with Xi Mengna hasn’t been settled yet, secret services sent you to protect me, right

?” nn

“Ding Lan nodded.””After all, Xiangjiang is a relatively open area. Although Xi menna’s power has been
severely suppressed, it’s inevitable that she’ll do something desperate. We have to be careful.”” ”

“""So ..."” Zhao Yu said,””that’s why you came to the airport to pick us up on behalf of the Xiangjiang
police?”” n

“""Yes, we've already set up surveillance at the airport.”” Ding Lan pointed at the MPV they had been in
before.””That’s also a bulletproof car for protecting VIPs!”” ”



“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu then understood that it wasn’t that the Xiangjiang police didn’t pay enough attention
to him, but because of the intervention of the Secret Service, it was inconvenient for them to step up. ”

“”And ...”” Ding Lan whispered into Zhao Yu's ear,””brother-in-law, you have to be mentally prepared.
The Gu mantong case has a huge impact, and has already attracted the attention of the media from all
over the world. ”

“" According to the official figures, more than 100 media outlets from all over the world have sent their
reporters to Xiangjiang city to interview the case.”

“’"It’s not just your Criminal Division, but the Secret Service has also issued a death order to find out the
truth!”

“’"Otherwise, it will have a negative influence on both peace and stability, as well as some religions! ”
“*"| know,”” Zhao Yu started to show off.””Otherwise, why would they send me here? Wasn't it? ”
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“””Hahaha ...”” He patted his sister-in-law’s shoulder and said confidently,
her, safety is no longer a problem!”” ”

now that you’re protecting

“” As for solving the case, it’s up to me!”””

“Then, Zhao Yu looked at the police standing at the entrance of the residential area and asked Ding
Lan,””””How is it? Now, why can’t we enter the scene?”””
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“""You're the boss of the central Criminal Division, do you have to wait if you want to enter? “’But ...
Ding Lan said,””l just spoke to the person in charge of the Xiangjiang police. He said that Dr. Mia, who
came from Thailand, is investigating the scene!”””

“’"Because the space is limited, we can’t all go in!”””

“””0Oh? Doctor?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””What's his background?”” ”

wunn nn

Oh ... This person is an expert in the Gu mantong murder case!”” Ding Lan answered,””the Xiangjiang

police specially invited him over to help!”””

“""Hmph!”” Zhao Yu said disdainfully,””this expert is so useless. They’ve been researching this case for
decades and still haven’t caught the murderer! Tsk ...”” ”
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“However, after complaining, Zhao Yu’s expression changed and he urged Ding Lan,

“’"| say, sister, let’s go in quickly! Let’s go in and hear what the expert has to say before he leaves.
They're experts ...”"” ”

“Ding Lan crossed her arms, her eyes filled with contempt. ”
“At that moment, a police siren sounded and a police car drove over from the street. ”
“After the police car was parked, a 50-year-old officer in a high-class police uniform got out. ”

“The man saw Zhao Yu and quickly walked over. He shook Zhao Yu’s hand enthusiastically and said in
Standard Cantonese, ”



“”I'm really sorry, I'm really sorry. Because of the case meeting, | didn’t come to the airport to welcome
officer Zhao in person. Sorry for the delay!”” ”

“However, this person had a Jade-like face and looked like a talented person, especially like the male
lead in a TVB movie.”

“"”This is inspector Cheng Jia Jun, who is in charge of this case!”” Ding Lan introduced them to Zhao Yu.

”

“’"0h, hello, hello! It’s fine, hehehe ... I've always kept a low profile!”” Zhao Yu smiled faintly, but there
was an obvious hint of evil in his smile, which made people feel a sense of pressure. ”

“””Come on, come on ...”” Inspector Cheng gestured to Zhao Yu nervously.””I’ll take you to the crime
Scenelﬂll ”

“Zhao Yu waved at his team members, and they quickly followed him into the residential area. ”
“With the inspector personally leading the way, the police officers at the scene all saluted in unison. ”

“When he arrived at the crime scene, Zhao Yu finally understood why Ding Lan said that the crime scene
had limited space! ”

“It was reported that the deceased was a senior executive of the Customs Department, a white-collar
man in the upper class, but his house was only a building of 80 square meters. ”

“However, in Xiangjiang where every inch of land was worth its weight in gold, 80 square meters was
already the most luxurious mansion!”

“As the crime scene was limited in space, Zhao Yu only brought Zhang Peipei, who had experience in
collecting evidence, in. Even Ding Lan was waiting outside. ”

“After entering, he saw that there were still forensic scientists in the room collecting evidence, and
several foreign staff taking photos. ”

These people had dark skin and were short. One look and one could tell they were from Southeast Asia.

“Among them, there was a middle-aged man with long hair and glasses. He looked very gentle. He was
squatting in front of the altar and observing something carefully. ”
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“’”0h ...”” Seeing this, inspector Cheng quickly introduced her to Zhao Yu,
came from Thailand!”” ”

this is the expert, Mia, who

“After that, with the help of the interpreter, inspector Cheng introduced Zhao Yu to Mia. ”

“””0h ... I've heard so much about you, so much about you!”” Mia spoke in fluent Chinese and
complimented Zhao Yu very politely,””the five major unsolved cases in your country are the most
difficult to solve in the world today. For detective Zhao to be able to solve them in such a short time, I'm
really impressed!”” ”

“’”If there’s a chance, I'll definitely learn from you!”” ”

Waa ..



Zhao Yu exclaimed in his heart. He didn’t expect his name to have spread so far.
“Since he was being so polite, Zhao Yu naturally returned the favor. ”

“After the formalities were over, he got to the point and asked Mia,””””Doctor, how is it? Did you find
anything at the scene? Are you sure it’s the same murderer as in the previous Gu mantong murder
Case?”” n”n
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“"Um ... Well ...”” Mia hesitated for a moment, then said,
to say. We have to see the body to be further sure ...”””

according to the initial observation, it’s hard

“’”How about this ...”” The Thai man said,””you go ahead with your work. I'm almost done with the
survey here, so | won’t hold you up!”””

“After he finished speaking, he exchanged a few more words with inspector Cheng before leaving the
scene hurriedly with his assistant ... ”

“However, the moment the Thailand experts left, Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up, as he felt that something was
wrong. ”

Chapter 1760: The scene
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“’"The deceased is fan Bowei, the director of the Xiangjiang Customs Department,”” a police officer
from Xiangjiang introduced him to Zhao Yu, who was investigating the scene.”” 45 years old, divorced
and single. He was killed between 3 to 4 a.m. On the 15th ...”””

“’"Then ... How did you find out?”” Zhao Yu squatted down and looked at the white line that was drawn
at the place where the deceased was killed. ”

“"Um ...”” The police officer looked through the record and answered after more than ten
seconds.””Fan Bowei went to work today. Because of his important position, the unit called him, but no
one picked up.”

“””In the end, the unit had to contact Fan Bowei’s relatives, who came to check, and then found the
crime scene ...”" ”

“"”Relatives? What relatives?”” Zhao Yu raised his head and asked.”

“"Um ..."”” This time, the young policeman panicked and quickly looked at the record. After a long time,
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he stammered,””it’s ... It's fan Bowei’s fathe
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“"”So ... The victim was carrying a Gu mantong ...”” Zhao Yu asked again.””Did the victim raise the Gu
mantong himself?”” ”

“’"This ... I'm not sure at the moment ...”” The police officer replied, his forehead already sweating. ”

“"\What?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened. This person has been dead for two days, you don’t even know if Gu
mantong is his?”” ”
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“"”This ...”” The police officer wiped his sweat and said,””the deceased believed in Buddha when he was

alive. | guess ... He should be the one who believed in Buddha?”””

“""F * ck, what do you mean by”” should “”?”” Zhao Yu glared at them and asked,””what kind of
attitude is this? What, are you looking down on the special investigators of the central Criminal
Division?”” ”

Illll

“’”No... No, no, no...”” The young police officer quickly nodded and bowed. .I'll go and ask. I'm

sorry, Sir...”"”
“After that, the young police officer quickly took his record book and made a phone call ... ”
Tsk tsk ...

Zhao Yu scanned the scene and found that inspector Cheng was nowhere to be seen. He didn’t know if
he was hiding somewhere smoking or making a phone call.

It seemed that his previous worries were not unnecessary. The style of the local police officers was
indeed very different from that of the mainland.

“He could clearly see that this wasn’t the problem of the junior police officer at all, but the local police
playing tricks behind his back. ”

“Since they knew that Zhao Yu was here to investigate, why didn’t they send an experienced police
officer to assist them, but instead sent a rookie? ”

It seemed that handling cases in a different place was definitely not as comfortable as before.

“However, Zhao Yu thought about it again. If he were the local police here, he would definitely feel
conflicted, right? ”

“Forget it, Zhao Yu put aside his prejudice and began to observe the scene carefully. ”

“Judging from the decorations in the victim’s house, fan Bowei was indeed a devout Buddhist. There was
a shrine in the house, where a Bodhisattva was enshrined. There were also many incense burners and
offerings ... ”

“However, Zhao Yu knew that the Goman thong was actually a folk custom from Southeast Asia, and had
nothing to do with Buddhism. ”

“Therefore, without an important statement, it was impossible to confirm that the Gu mantong fan
Bowei had when he died was his own. ”

“If not, then it could not be said that this case and the previous Gu mantong murder case were
committed by the same murderer. ”

“Whether it was an imitation or the return of the Gu mantong killer, they would have to rely on the Gu
mantong in the hands of the deceased to judge. ”

“Looking around the scene, Zhao Yu found that most of fan Bowei’s rooms were surprisingly clean and
tidy. The items were neatly arranged, and there was not a single speck of dust. Only the bedroom of the
deceased was a little messy. ”



“Because the victim was poisoned by the murderer while she was asleep, her bed was a mess, and some
of the bedding had slipped to the ground. ”

“According to the traces at the scene, Zhao Yu could tell that the murderer must have started from the
bedroom. He had used a rope that he had prepared in advance to tie around the victim’s neck, then
dragged her along the floor to the living room. Finally, he tightened the rope and strangled the victim to
death.”

“The deceased might have had an absolute advantage in strength, causing the deceased to be unable to
resist at all at the time, so there were no traces of a fight at the scene.”

Tsk tsk ...

Zhao Yu looked at the scene and imagined himself as the victim. He went through the scene over and
over again.

“’”Sir, Sir ..."”” At this time, the police officer who had left earlier ran back and said,””I’'ve already asked
fan Bowei’s family, but his family gave a vague answer, so we can’t be sure if Gu mantong is his.”””

“"\What? You can’t be sure?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””What do you mean by vague?”” ”

“’"Fan Bowei is single and divorced, so his family doesn’t know if he used to raise a Gu mantong!”” The
young police officer replied,””also, some people have impure intentions in providing for Gu man’s
children, so they generally don’t want others to know. ”

“’"But ...”” The young policeman opened a document and handed it to Zhao Yu.””We found a natural
fragrance in fan Bowei’s drawer, as well as some children’s biscuits in the refrigerator. Those may also
be used to feed the Goman children ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu took the information and found that, besides the photos, it was written in traditional Chinese,
which looked very awkward. ”
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“""So ..."”” The young police officer said,
himself!”” ”

our officer thinks that Gu mantong was raised by fan Bowei

“””Should be ... Should be ...”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””Are you guys investigating a case or writing a
script? Let me ask you, what did the expert from Thailand say? He should be able to tell if Gu mantong
was fan Bowei’s own child, right?”” ”

“"Well ...”” The young police officer shook his head awkwardly.””l don’t know about that. He didn’t
seem to say anything.”””

Hu ...

“If it was in the past, Zhao Yu would have lost his temper, but now he had matured and knew that there
was no point in losing his temper. Instead of losing his temper, he might as well come up with a plan.”

“At this moment, the first thing he thought of was that he needed an expert himself. ”

“Because he found that the Gu mantong case involved a lot of secret religious knowledge, which was far
from what he had been in contact with before, so he should find an expert to help.”



“Secondly, he was still thinking about the Thailand expert named Mia. Through their contact just now,
he seemed to have seen something in Mia’s eyes. ”

“The Thailand expert’s eyes were unfocused, as if he had found an important clue, but he had no
intention of sharing it with Zhao Yu.”

“Therefore, he should also put in some effort on this guy to see if he really had the medicine in his
gourd.”

In addition ...

“Zhao Yu looked carefully at the shrine in fan Bowei’s house. He remembered that before he came, Mia
had been staring at the shrine in a daze, as if she was thinking about something. It was his arrival that
had interrupted her.”

Then ... Could the clues found by the Thailand expert be related to this shrine?
“Then, Zhao Yu stood in front of the shrine and looked at it carefully. ”

“However, he did not have much knowledge of Buddhism. After reading for a long time, he could not
figure out anything. So, he took a few photos and left the scene ... ”



